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Notification of Committee Poll Results No. 4

TO: Members of the Committee on House Administration
FROM: Chairperson Zoe Lofgren

DATE: June 18, 2019

RE: Committee Approval of Committee Resolution 116-11

This is to inform you that the Committee has approved the following matter before it:

Approving the adoption of Committee Resolution 116-11, issuing regulations to
establish a timetable and procedures for the withholding of amounts from the
compensation of a Member who is required to reimburse any portion of an award
or settlement under the CAA and to establish the content, format, and other
requirements for an annual public report that the Office of Congressional

Workplace Rights is required to make to Congress and the public about payments
under the CAA.

For: Lofgren, Raskin, S. Davis, Butterfield, Fudge, and Aguilar, R.
Davis, and Loudermilk
Not Voting: Walker.

Approval of the adoption of Committee Resolution 116-11 was based upon a poll of the
Committee members conducted June 14, 2019 through June 18, 2019, a majority of the
Committee approving adoption of the resolution.



